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From: dposs@dposs
To: Don Poss
Subject: Fwd: NEED TO UP DATE REGISTRATION ON VSPA.COM
Date: Sunday, June 9, 2024 6:38:22 PM
Attachments: current-vspa-reunion-registration-forms.pdf


Untitled attachment 00056.htm


Thank you,


Don Poss
VSPA.com
War-Stories.com


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: dp@dposs.com
Date: June 9, 2024 at 9:08:21 AM PDT
To: dposs@dposs.com
Subject: Fwd: NEED TO UP DATE REGISTRATION ON VSPA.COM


﻿
Thank you,


Don Poss
VSPA.com
War-Stories.com


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: larry@larryposs.com
Date: June 9, 2024 at 7:08:48 AM PDT
To: dp@dposs.com, dposs@dposs.com, larry@larryposs.com
Subject: NEED TO UP DATE REGISTRATION ON VSPA.COM


﻿


PX WILL NOT BE AT THE REUNION THIS YEAR



mailto:dposs@dposs.com

mailto:dp@dposs.com






Vietnam Security Police Association 



29th Reunion 



Joint Base San Antonio - Lackland AFB 



October 9 - 13, 2024 



UPDATED WITH NEW INFORMATION 



AND REGISTRATION FORMS 



The 2024 VSPA reunion will be held at the Holiday Inn - San Antonio Riverwalk Hotel, 217 North 
Saint Mary's Street, San Antonio, Texas 78205. The contract room rate is $169 per night, plus tax. The 
room rate includes a free breakfast in the Hospitality Room. The rooms include a refrigerator. The 
group room rate is available three days before and three days after the reunion based upon room 
availability. CERTIFIED SERVICE DOGS ARE ALLOWED IN THE HOTEL, BUT YOU MUST 
BRING YOUR PAPERWORK! PETS ARE NOT ALLOWED! You must book early to ensure that 
rooms are available. DON'T WAIT! Overnight Self-Parking is available for $20 per day. Valet Parking 
is available for $39 per day. Motor Coach parking is space-available for $65 per day. 



HOTEL RESERVATIONS: Call Phone 1-210-224-2500 (Select Option #2) by TUESDAY, 
September 8, 2024. You may also use the toll-free phone 1-888-465-4329. You must identify yourself 
as a member of the Vietnam Security Police Association Group Block Code P24. All reservations 
must be guaranteed and accompanied by a first night room deposit or guaranteed with a major credit 
card. The deadline for reservations is September 8, 2024. After that date, rooms will be space 
available only and AT THE HOTEL'S PREVAILING RATE. Make your reservations early! 



Check-in time is 4:00 PM; check-out time is 12:00 Noon. 



If you encounter any difficulty with hotel reservations, reserve the room, obtain the confirmation 
number, and contact the Reunion BRAT at 1-360-663-2521. Explain the problem and she will correct it 
for you. 



IF YOU HA VE TO CANCEL FOR ANY REASON, PLEASE CALL THE REUNION BRAT A11 
1-360-663-2521 TO COORDINATE REASSIGNMENT OF YOUR ROOM RESERVATION. DO
NOT CALL THE HOTEL!



AIRPORT INFORMATION: 



Book your flight to "San Antonio International Airport" (airport code: SAT), in San Antonio, Texas. 



The hotel DOES NOT HA VE an air ort shuttle. 



REUNION REGISTRATION FEE: $225 per person (early bird) if postmarked by 



MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9! After September 9, please add $25 for a total of$250. Our economy has 



driven prices up and made it difficult for planning that requires money to be paid in advance to our hotel 



and vendors. All food and beverage prices are up, and the buses have increased in price due to fuel. 



Our economy has been difficult for all of us. We are doing our best to control costs. Please take 



advantage of the Early Bird registration fee. 











AGENDA: The agenda is generally accurate, but is subject to change due to operational requirements 
at Lackland AFB for the 802nd Security Forces Squadron: 



• Wednesday, October 9:



► 1400 On-site Registration and Reception.



►. 1700 Cocktails.



► 1800 Buffet dinner at the hotel.
• Thursday, October 10: Buffet breakfast. KNIFE_13 MEMORIAL Dedication at the Security



Forces Museum, Lackland AFB.
• ENTRY AUTHORIZATION LIST REQUIRED TO ENTER LACKLAND AFB! YOU



MUST COMPLETE THE ATTACHED MANDATORY INFORMATION FORM!



► 1200 Buses will load.



► 1215 Buses will depart the hotel and proceed to Lackland.



► 1300 Knife-13 Memorial Dedication. All VSPA members in place prior to 1300.



► AFTER THE DEDICATION, tour of the Security Forces Museum.



► 1600 Buses will load.



► 1615 Buses will depart Lackland and return to the hotel by 1700.



► Be sure to eat an early lunch. Evening open.



• Friday, October 11: Buffet breakfast. Presentation by the 802nd Security Forces Squadron at



our hotel. Dinner and evening are open for squadron and base dinners or gatherings.



• Saturday Morning, October 12: Breakfast buffet before the VSPA Business Meeting at 1000.



Afternoon open.
• Saturday Morning, October 12: Breakfast buffet before the VSP A Sisterhood gathering of



wives and companions at 1000. Afternoon open.
• Saturday Evening, October 12:



► 1700 Cocktails.



► 1800 Banquet dinner with awards and raffle.
• Sunday Morning, October 13:



► Breakfast buffet before the Memorial Service and reading of the names at 1000.



► The reunion will end after the memorial service.
• The Hospitality Room will be stocked with FREE snacks & beverages and will be open as much



as possible.



• THE VSPA BX STORE WILL NOT BE AT THE REUNION THIS YEAR DUE TO



TRANSPORTATION COST. HOWEVER, YOU MAY PURCHASE MEMORABILIA,



HATS, SHIRTS AND CHALLENGE COINS VIA THE ONLINE BX STORE AT THE



FOLLOWING LINK. ORDER BY SEPTEMBER 15.



https :/ /vspa. coffeecup. com/ shop/ 











ABOUT THE EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT: 



The Reunion BRAT and your VSP A Board of Directors experienced severe impact on planning and 
preparation for prior reunions due to late and incomplete registrations that were received long past the 
deadline. The impact on the VSP A Board and Reunion Planning Committee consisted of delaying plans 
with the bases, obtaining authorization for base entry, and coordinating with multiple units at the bases. 
A variety of other problems have occurred that we had to resolve on behalf of our members by 
contacting them for the Reunion BRAT. We have reduced those problems significantly through the 
implementation of our EARLY BIRD FEE, which has been unanimously approved by our membership. 



THEREFORE, THE $25 EARLY BIRD CREDIT ON YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE 
HONORED IF YOUR REGISTRATION IS POSTMARKED BY SEPTEMBER 9. FOR 
REGISTRATIONS POSTMARKED AFTER THAT DATE, THE REGISTRATION FEE WILL 
INCREASE BY $25. 



I/you have a question or need additional information about this reunion,please 



contact VSPA President Larry Fleming LDF1eming569@gmail.com or call him on his 



cell hone at (254) 396-4091. We hope to see you in San Antonio, Texas for our 29th



Reunion and the dedication of the KNIFE-13 Memorial at Joint Base San Antonio­



Lackland. It will be great to see you. 



"We Take Care of Our Own!" 






























